

## **Verbundkatalog Kalliope**

**Mann, Erika**

**Zürich, 1962-09-17**

---

### **Nutzungsbedingungen**

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber\*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus  
Literaturarchiv  
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

### **Terms of use**

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:  
Literaturarchiv  
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann  
Klinik Hirslanden  
Zürich

September 17, 1962

IX  
17  
Vod 2000

Miss Kay Brown  
Ashley-Steiner Inc.  
555 Madison Avenue  
New York 22, N. Y.

Dear Kay, -

with even mail I am returning the papers signed and initialed by Hans Abich, president of Filmaufbau. It was sheer luck that he happened to be here when the documents arrived and that I was thus enabled to have him sign without any further delay. Thank heavens.

Thank you, on the other hand,- and heavens too - for your letter of September 7th and the enclosed check. Let's hope that something will come of the whole deal,- it being the third deal the chances would seem to be decidedly good.

As for the MCA-clause and its replacement by the Ashley-Steiner clause I've just dealt with that matter separately .

Stupidly I keep being ill on account of two complaints which insist on warring a cold war against each other. May it never turn into a hot one.

Meanwhile - as you probably noticed - I've seen to it that a new project (concerning "THE HOLY SINNER") has been turned over to you in preference to Miss Marton. For not only have we successfully collaborated in the past, I also agree with you that it is far better for one agency to represent a client ~~man~~ than it would be to have a number of agencies to do so.

All the best to you

from cordially yours,



September 17, 1962

Miss Kay Brown  
Ashley-Steiner Inc.  
555 Madison Avenue  
New York 22, N. Y.

Dear Kay, -

this is just to ask you to replace - re "THE CONFESSIONS  
OF FELIX KRULL" - the MCA-clause with the Ashley-Steiner clause  
which will enable you to represent The Estate of Thomas  
Mann in the above context and to collect the commission for  
your new affiliation.

Sincerely yours,

ERIKA MANN

